Abdul Rehman

From: Aditya Bansal <aditya@classique-elements.co>
Sent: 22 March 2024 18:53

To: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Re: Una Tandoor Requirement

Dear Sir,

Greetings of the day!

Please find the rate for your references :

Outlet| S. . . .
Name | No. Equipment Dimensions Qty [ Rate | GST | Amount
GAS TANDOOR
Karims  |KN-15 [(800Wx900Dx850H+100|(C00WX900DX850H+100 4| 35000 | 18% | 41300
HIGH)
HIGH)
GAS TANDOOR
Sports i 08 |(700Wx700Dx850H+100| " OOWX700DX850H+100 4| 45000 | 18% | 47200
Bar HIGH)
HIGH)
Grand Total + GST Amount 88500

*Kindly Note that the Transportation & Packing Charges would extra.

In case of any query, please feel free to connect with us.
Thanks & Regards,

Aditya Bansal
Executive: Sales
Mob:9136558744



Ground Floor, Shop No 1, Rustomjee Central Park, Andheri - Kurla Road, Chakala, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400059, Maharashtra, India

O: (+91 - 22) 4964 9923
E: aditya@classique-elements.co
W: www.classiqueelements.com
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On Wed, 13 Mar 2024 at 12:03, Classique Elements <info@classique-elements.co> wrote:

Regards,

Classique Elements LLP
Ground Floor, Shop No 1, Rustomjee Central Park, Andheri - Kurla Road, Chakala, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400059, Maharashtra, India

O: (491 - 22) 4964 9923

E: info@classique-elements.co
W: www.classiqueelements.com
ASSOCIATED BRANDS
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>




Date: Tue, 12 Mar 2024 at 14:13

Subject: Una Tandoor Requirement

To:

Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Hello,

Please find below the equipment requirement for the upcoming outlet in Una. Kindly provide the quote as soon as possible.

Outlet Name|S. No. Equipment Dimensions Qty
Karims KN-15 |GAS TANDOOR (800Wx900Dx850H+100 HIGH)|(800Wx900Dx850H+100 HIGH)|1
Sports Bar KF-08 |GAS TANDOOR (700Wx700Dx850H+100 HIGH)|(700Wx700Dx850H+100 HIGH)|1

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman
H| & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



